Appendix U

From: Taylor Rachel

Sent: 06 January 2023 17:30

To: Baloch Samena

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application - Barking Park, Longbridge Road, Barking ig11 8sp

From: Hurst Chris <Chris.Hurst@I|bbd.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 December 2022 15:19

To: Licensing <Licensing@Ibbd.gov.uk>

Cc: Collier Karen <>

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application - Barking Park, Longbridge Road, Barking ig11 8sp

Thanks Rachel
| confirm, following the acceptance by the applicant of the EHPP proposed conditions, we have withdrawn our
representation.

Kind Regards

Chris Hurst | Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Health and Public Protection
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

From: Licensing <Licensing@Ibbd.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 December 2022 18:22

To: Hurst Chris <Chris.Hurst@Ibbd.gov.uk>

Cc: Collier Karen <>

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application - Barking Park, Longbridge Road, Barking ig11 8sp

Hi Chris

Please see the response below from COGO regarding our representation.

Regards

Rachel

From: Alex BEATTIE (U-Live) <alex.beattie@u-live.com>

Sent: 09 December 2022 14:12

To: Licensing <Licensing@lbbd.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul (AMAAD) <paul@amaad.co.uk>; Simon Joynes <simon@joynes-nash.co.uk>; Pete@joynes-nash.Co.uk; Anna
PLANT (U-Live) <anna.plant@u-live.com>; Belchambers Sarah <Sarah.Willis@Ibbd.gov.uk>; Banks Chris
<Chris.Banks@Ibbd.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Premises Licence Application - Barking Park, Longbridge Road, Barking igll 8sp

Good afternoon licensing



Further to the below and attached representation from the Council’s Contract Environmental
Protection Officer - Chris Banks - we can confirm we agree to the stipulations outlined on the
attached.

We can also confirm that the increase from 1 day to more days is outlined as follows in the operating
schedule >

Capacity
1. The maximum capacity of the licence is 29,999, with the maximum number of customers as
follows:

a. 2023 a one-day event with the maximum capacity of 15,000

b. 2024 a one-day event with the max capacity of 20,000

c. In 2025 (and onwards) 2 days of licensable activities will be permitted on consecutive
days/weekends

Any questions, let me know.

All the best
Alex

Alex Beattie (she/her) — Senior Operations Manager
3 Pancras Square - London - N1C 4AG
t: - w: U-Live.com

L]

To learn how we collect, keep, and process your personal information in accordance with GDPR, please see our Privacy Policy.
U-Live is a trading name of Vivendi Live Limited (company number 00859087)

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential information. If it is not intended for you, please inform the sender and delete the e-mail and any
attachments immediately. Any review, retransmission, disclosure, copying or modification of it is strictly forbidden.
Please be advised that the views and opinions expressed in this e-mail may not reflect the views and opinions of
Vivendi Live Limited or any of its parent or subsidiary companies. While we take reasonable precautions to ensure that
our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any viruses transmitted with this e-mail and recommend
that you subject any incoming e-mail to your own virus checking procedures. Use of this or any other e-mail facility
signifies consent to any inferception we might lawfully carry out to prevent abuse of these facilities. Vivendi Live
Limited, registered address 3 Pancras Square, London, N1C 4AG

From: Paul Jack <paul@amaad.co.uk>

Date: Friday, 2 December 2022 at 15:11

To: Alex (AMAAD) <alex@amaad.co.uk>, Matthew Phipps <> Subject: Fwd: Premises Licence
Application - Barking Park, Longbridge Road, Barking ig11 8sp
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Subject:Premises Licence Application - Barking Park, Longbridge Road, Barking igl1 8sp
Date:Fri, 2 Dec 2022 13:07:32 +0000
From:Licensing <Licensing@Ibbd.gov.uk>
To:paul@amaad.co.uk <paul@amaad.co.uk>

Dear Sirs

| write in relation to the application for a time limited premises licence at Barking Park, Longbridge Road, Barking IG11
8SP.

We have received a representation from a responsible authority namely the Councils Environmental Protection Officer.
Please see the attached document .

We will await your response.

Regards

Licensing

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be private, confidential and may
be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality requirements. If you are not one of the intended
recipients, please notify the sender immediately on +44 0 20-8215-3000 and delete the message from all locations in

your computer network. Do not copy this email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person: to do so
maybe unlawful.

A Man About A Dog Limited | 24-30 Assembly Passage | London | E1 4UT

A Man About A Dog Limited is a company registered in England and Wales. Registered Number: 08817956. Registered office: 3 Pancras
Square, London, N1C 4AG



